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BENSON-MONTIN-GREER DRILLING CORP.

November 6, 1997

EAX TQ JOHNNY ROBINSON
205-334-6170

Mr. Johnny Robinson

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, NM 87410

Dear Mr, Robinson;

In reviewing the records of the New Namer #2, we found that it was completed, not
in the Pictured Cliffs, but in the Nacimiento. Accordingly we propose to plug as set out on the
attached Sundry Notice. We request verbal approval of this procedure.

Yours truly,

BENSON-MONTIN-GREER DRILLING CORP.

ARGttlp

Enclosure

4900 College Boulevard, Farmington, NM 87402 (505) 325-8874 Fax (505) 327-9207
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Procedure for Plugging:
Tophlgmdabandmwell,recordShOWSNmmmmpuﬁamedat2351't02361'and2370‘t02375'
with TD at 2397,

Set ra{-a.u«eu 3pove pevla . Ln,a perS 235" )

1 Propose to set cement retainer between 5360 and 2390'kdependmgontop of tubing above
derrick floor). Maximum open hole below retainer 1.3 barrels, will sletwh with 2.6 barrels
minimum using 15 sacks. Haeexe

2. Spot cement plug from retainer to lOOfeetabow:toppelfm'anoummgmmmumofIOmks
cement. (Note: Ojo Alamo and Fruitland formations are 1000 feet below perforations in this
well.)

2. 5,00‘7Z CErnenZL Lrong /'Z‘;‘Q—!. to the subace.

To Couewn Shoe o@ SthECg prpt@ 134,

Vevbal Rpprova /
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